

Dr. PRASOON C. P. +91- 9567607068, 8590539207 prasooncppayyanur@gmail.com prasooncp@uoc.ac.in

#### **CAREER OBJECTIVES**

To seek a challenging position in the field of education in a reputable institution where I could offer myself as a creative and constructive role player for the further development of mankind by supporting knowledge production and dissemination.

## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Prasoon C. P., faculty of Commerce Education, joined the department on 07-06-2024 as a Govt. Guest. Prasoon has been pursuing his Ph.D. degree from department of education, University of Calicut since July 2024 and he submitted his thesis in the Department of Education, University of Calicut on 25-01-2024. After that he performed as a Guest. Lecturer in Govt. Brennan College of Teacher Education, Thalassery. Prasoon has an international teaching experience, handling IGCSE syllabus, under the Ministry of Education, Maldives.

# **ACADEMICS**

#### Doctor of Philosophy/Ph.D.

Title of the Thesis: 'Inclusive Practices of Formative Assessment for Self-representation of Culturally Marginalised Tribal Students'.

Educational Qualification	Name of the Institution and University/Board	Year of Passing/	Subjects	% of Marks
M. Ed.	Department of Education University of Calicut	2014	EDUCATION (Commerce Option)	67
B. Ed.	Mar Baselios College of Education University of Calicut	2011	COMMERCE	71.5
Post Graduation	Madurai Kamaraj University	2010	COMMERCE (FINANCE)	60
Graduation	University of Calicut 2006 COMMERCE		57	
Plus Two	Board of Higher Secondary Education	2003	003 COMMERCE	
SSLC	SSLC General Education Department 20		-	47

# PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- 1. State Eligibility Test in Commerce (SET 2013)
- 2. National Eligibility Test in Education (NET 2014)
- 3. National Eligibility Test in Commerce (NET 2019)

# **PUBLICATIONS**

#### ORCID ID- 0000-0003-0814-6648

1. Cultural Capital for Entrepreneurship: A Study on Need for Entrepreneurial Education

Journal Name: Innovations and Researches in Education

Department of Education, University of Calicut

Volume 7, Issue 1, Journal 2017

ISSN: 2231-4148 PP-8-16

2. Culturally Inclusive Classroom: Explore the Need for Addressing Cultural Diversities in Schools

Journal Name: International Journal of Humanities and Social Science Invention (IJHSSI)

ISSN (Online): 2319 – 7722, ISSN (Print): 2319 – 7714 www.ijhssi.org ||Volume 8 Issue 02 Ser. III

||February. 2019 || PP.15-17

https://www.ijhssi.org/papers/vol8(2)/Ser-3/C0802031517.pdf

UGC Approval Serial Number: 4593 & UGC Journal Number: 47449

3. Entrepreneurship in the Internet Era: How should Classroom Assessment Support Entrepreneurial

**Education in Schools** 

Journal Name: Our Heritage (UGC Care)

ISSN: 0474-9030

https://archives.ourheritagejournal.com/index.php/oh/issue/view/10 journal

https://archives.ourheritagejournal.com/index.php/oh/article/view/273 paper

Vol-68-Issue-1-January-2020 PP-199-208

4. Equipping Teacher Trainees for Formative Assessment: Training of Formative Assessment in the

practices of Teacher Education programme in Kerala

Journal Name: International Journal of Modern Agriculture (Web of Science)

Volume 10, No.2, 2021 ISSN: 2305-7246, PP- 2240-2245

http://www.modern-journals.com/index.php/ijma/article/view/996

5. Dynamic Parameters of Formative Assessment: Examining Current Literature

Journal Name: Innovations and Researches in Education, Department of Education, University of Calicut

Volume 9, Issue 1, Journal 2019

ISSN: 2231-4148 PP-38-48

6. Book chapter

Culturally Inclusive Curriculum: Formulation of guidelines for Inclusive Teacher

Book name: Recent Trends in Inclusive Education (2021)

Editor: Dr. Vanitha C. ISBN: 9788170196990

Today and tomorrow printers and publication, new Delhi

Page No. 223-236

## Accepted for Publication:

Inclusive Practices of Formative Assessment: A Case Analysis

Journal name: TEACHER LEARNER AND SOCIETY, An interdisciplinary peer reviewed research

journal in Education, Recognised by University of Kerala.

Vol. 21 No.1. June 2024

ISSN: 2319-1709-40

# **PRESENTATIONS**

## SEMINARS/CONFERENCE

International Conference on Business Management, Economics & Technology in the Digital Era
Organised by LEAD College of Management, Palakkad, Kerala

Paper Presented: Entrepreneurship in Internet Era: How should Classroom Assessment Support Entrepreneurial Education in Schools

20<sup>th</sup> & 21<sup>st</sup> December 2019

Two-day National Seminar on Quality and Excellence in Teacher Education: Challenges, Opportunities
and Strategies organised by Periyar University, Tamil Nadu on 25-26 October 2018
 Paper presented: Culturally Inclusive Education: A Critical Examination of Teachers Position in Inclusive

Curriculum

3. Three Day National Seminar on Research Methodology for Social Science

Maharajas College Ernakulam on 20-22 November 2019

Paper Presented: Education for Disadvantaged: School Classroom Curriculum and Assessment

4. 6<sup>TH</sup> INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC CONFERENCE ON TEACHING, LEARNING AND EDUCATION, 23-25 JUNE 2023

PRESENTED PAPER: Automatised Negligence of Tribal Students: Unfolding Structured Invisibility

5. KAADAKAM - 03

THREE DAY INTERNATIONAL TRIBAL SEMINAR

07,08 & 09 FEBRUARY 2024

PRESENTED PAPER: INDIGENOUS KNOWLEDGE IN EDUCATION: VOICES FROM

MARGINALISED SECTIONS OF ETHNO-LINGUISTIC IDENTITIES

## **WORKSHOPS**

- Acted as an Academic Volunteer in the three-day Workshop on Research Proposal Writing
  Organised by Ministry of Human Resource Development Teaching Learning Centre under
  PMMMNMTT, Department of Education, University of Calicut
  06-07 May 2022
- Participated in the Research Study Data Analysis as Expert
   Organised by State Council of Educational Research and Training (SCERT), Kerala
   24-26 of February 2020
- 3. Acted as a resource person in Researching with Relish: Ten days National Workshop on Research Methodology and Data analysis.

Topic: Data Analysis & Rigor in Qualitative Research Organised by Department of Education, University of Calicut 11<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> March 2022

- 4. Participated on the three-day International Seminar cum Workshop on "Research Methodology in Social Science" Sponsored by Directorate of Education, Government of Kerala Jointly by Department of Economics and Department of Commerce, Kunnamangalam Govt. College, Kerala 31st October 1st and 2nd November 2019
- Attended one day training programme on "In-text Citation and Referencing Pattern" Organised by CHMK Library, University of Calicut 24-07-2019

## WEBINARS AND ONLINE COURSES

- Participated in the National Webinar on "Use of Elsevier Tools in Research Workflow" organized by the Department of Commerce, University of Madras, Chennai and Elsevier 5<sup>th</sup> May 2020
- Attending Two-week International Workshop Series on Qualitative Research Traditions and Methods
   Organised by Presidency University, Karnataka
   8<sup>th</sup> 19<sup>th</sup> November 2021
- 3. Successfully completed a course on 'Understanding Research Methods" authorised by University of Lendon through Coursera Platform
- 4. Successfully completed a course on "Portfolio Optimization using Markowitz Model" an online non-credit course authorized by Rhyme and offered through Coursera.
- 5. Successfully completed two courses on International Business authorised by University of New Mexico offered though Coursera.
- 6. Certified on Online Quiz on Research Methodology with a passing score of 95% organised by NSS TRAINING COLLEGE, Ottapalam, Kerala

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nature of work	Designation	Levels	Name of Institution	Period
Teaching	Assistant Professor	Graduate (B.Ed.)	Govt. Brennan College Teacher Education	01/03/2024- 27/03/2024
Teaching	Lecturer	Graduate and post graduate levels	National College Talipparamba, Kannur	05-01/2015 – 30/06/2018
Teaching	Teacher	O' level (IGCSE)	Ministry of Education Maldives	01/2012 - 06/2013

# **AREAS OF PROFICIENCY**

- Analytical
- Academic writings
- Communication Skills
- Organizational Skills
- Problem Solving

# PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : PRASOON C. P. Date of Birth : 18th December 1985

Age : 38

Mother : Saraswathi N Father : C P Krishnan

Contact Address : Chittayilpadinhare veedu

Bhaskaran peedika, Mandur (PO),

Kannur, Kerala India - 670501

Languages Known: English and Malayalam.

Marital status : Married

Hobbies : Playing football

# PRASOON C. P.

References will be gladly furnished upon request.